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The Conger House was built in two sections in 1848 and in 1867 with a

*r

small addition in 1906. The entire structure is composed of brick and
was covered by cement sometime in the early twentieth century. The
foundations are of brick and stone. The overall plan is asymmetrical
with three rectangular gable-roofed sections of varying size, the
smallest being the original 1848 structure on the east side. Each
roof except that of the 1848 structure, is supported by small brackets
accompanied by small scale dentilation below the eaves.
The windows are of varying width and height but are for the most part
tall and narrow and arched. Those on the west wing are marked by
decorative window hoods.
The front porch of cement and qement block is not original and replaces
the wooden porch of the 1870's.
Twenty-three rooms and seven fireplaces may be found on the interior
which has remained virtually unaltered since the 1870's. Some
alterations were made in 1906 but have been reversed. At that time
also aflen was added on the west side.
Interesting features of the interior are: the pine woodwork, the walnut
staircase, 12-foqJ:, ceilings^ arched xloorwys^ hard maple floors, front
parlor windows to the floor. /
Currently under restoration irifliffering historic periods are the front
parlor (1870), the back parlor (1850) and the den (1900). The second
floor and basement will be used for museum displays relating to county
history. Also under restoration are the gardens.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Conger House was built by a successful nineteenth-century builder, 
owned by prominent families^and will continue in its importance as it 
becomes an historical muteum and meeting place for the citizens of 
Washington County.
The original portion of the Conger House was built by a teacher and 
author of the first Washington^County History, Nathan Li^tler. Major 
additions were made in 186^yA businessman » Jonathan Clark Conger, 
under the direction of John Patterson Huskins. Huskins, a native of 
Pennsylvania, also built other Washington residences and such public 
buildings as the Old South School, the Washington National Bank and 
City Library. He prepared plans for the County Poor House ahd super­ 
vised the building of the Washington County Courthouse. In-addition, 
Huskins was foreman during the construction of the old State Capitol 
which burned in 1892. He was also active in politics. 
The Conger House became the location of many local social activities 
when acquired in 1894 by a Conger daughter and her husband, Colonel 
C. J. Wilson. It was Wilson,also active in politics as a governor's 
aid ajjd member of the state legislature , who was responsible for the 
1906 den addition and minor interior renovation. His collection of 
Civil War and American Indian mementos anticipated the newly assigned 
use of the building as a "living" museum and display area for similar 
artifacts.



Washington County Atlas, 1874, 1906. 

Burrel, "History of Washington County," Volume I, 1909.

Files: "Washington Press" January 18, 1973 
"Evening Journal" Washington, Iowa

Interview with Miss Helen Wilson of 216 East Second, Washington, 
Iowa, who lived in the house until 1930.
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